



Office of the County Executive

MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK

Cheryl Dinolfo
County Executive

December 8, 2017

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

No. 170365

Not to be removed from the
Office of the
Legislature Of
Monroe County

Committee Assignment

INTRGOV REL -L

**PUBLIC SAFETY
WAYS & MEANS**

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with Ulster County for Reimbursement to the Monroe County Sheriff's Office for the Provision of Security Services at the Rochester Psychiatric Center Forensic Unit for Patient Inmates of Ulster County

Honorable Legislators:

This matter is being referred to Your Honorable Body at the request of Sheriff Patrick M. O'Flynn.

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize an intermunicipal agreement with Ulster County, in an amount not to exceed \$140 per inmate, per day, for reimbursement to the Monroe County Sheriff's Office for the provision of security services at the Rochester Psychiatric Center Forensic Unit for patient inmates of Ulster County, for the period of January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, with the option to renew for three (3) additional one-year terms upon mutual consent of all parties.

Under this agreement, the Monroe County Sheriff's Office will provide security services at the Rochester Psychiatric Center Forensic Unit to Ulster County's inmates who meet the criteria of Section 508 of the New York State Correction Law, conditioned upon available bed space and the recommendations of the examining psychiatrist at the Center.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or her designee, to execute an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, with Ulster County, for reimbursement to the Monroe County Sheriff's Office for the provision of security services at the Rochester Psychiatric Center Forensic Unit for patient inmates of Ulster County, in an amount not to exceed \$140 per inmate, per day, for the period of January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, with the option to renew for three (3) additional one-year terms upon mutual consent of all parties.

Environmental assessments were completed for this action and it was determined that there would be no significant effect on the environment.

This intermunicipal agreement is revenue generating and no net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,



Cheryl Dinolfo
Monroe County Executive

CD:db